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Greene, Sherina M

From: Pollard, Colette

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Sanders, Kim N; Greene, Sherina M; Herring, Vivian M

Subject: FW: Requesting Information on proposed collection HCFAC OMB Control No.
2502-0606

Can you forward to the office that can assist. Thanks

Colette Pollard

Departmental Paperwork Reduction Act Officer

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
OCIO, Audit Compliance Branch

Room 4186

202-402-3400

email: colette.pollard@hud.gov

From: David Weber <dweber@phada.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Pollard, Colette <Colette.Pollard@hud.gov>

Subject: Requesting Information on proposed collection HCFAC OMB Control No. 2502-0606

Good morning Ms. Pollard,

| am writing to request additional information, and copies of documents submitted to OMB regarding the following
Notice: -

Docket No. FR-7024-N-11

30 Day Notice of Proposed Information collection: hosing Counseling Federal Advisory Committee (HCFAC) OMB Control
No. 2502-0606.

Thank you.

David Weber

David P. Weber
Policy Analyst
PHADA
202-546-5445



OMD Collectoon 25020605
Response.

Greene, Sherina M

From: Holman, Virginia F

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 2:10 PM

To: dweber@phada.org

Cc: Greene, Sherina M _

Subject: Requesting Information on proposed collection HCFAC OMB Control No. 2502-0606
Attachments: 7426 OGC Summary Memo 10-10-19 NSmith.docx; OMB 83-i HCFAC 2020 PRA REV

9-26-19 CLEAN.docx; SORN HCFAC 2502-0606 11-6-19 NSedits.docx; Summarty
Statement for 2502-0606 (HCFAC) REV per OGC comments 10-23-19.docx;
HUD-90005.doc 9-26-19.rtf

Mr. Weber

Per your request for Information on the proposed collection HCFAC OMB Control No. 2502-0606, the materials
submitted to OMB are attached.

Vv&gwa« f Holyman

Outreach and Capacity Building

Office of Housing Counseling

HUD/FHA

600 East Broad Street

Richmond, VA 23219

Cell 540-894-7790

virginia.f.holman@hud.gov

Go to www.hudexchange.info/programs/housing-counseling for information on housing -
counseling

Visit www.hud.gov for general information




